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Adam Jardanowski
7837 D. North 60™ Street
Milwaukee, WI 53223

RE: = CIFileNo.: 01-S-400

Dear Mr. J ardanowski:

This office is in receipf of your claim in the amount of $1,009.02, relating to damage
allegedly sustained to your vehicle on September 10, 2001 when debris from a. water main break
was splashed agamst itby passmg traffic near 6680 North Teutoma

Our investigation reveals that the Milwaukee Water Works records indicate that a possible.
water main break was reported to them at approximately 2:34 p.m. on September 10, 2001. A
Water Works investigator was immediately dispatched to the location, arrived before 4:00 p.m.,
and throttled a twelve-inch main break. A repair crew arrived by 4:30 p.m., and served shut-off
notices to affected customers. The investigator and repair crew were not aware of any vehicle
damages resulting from this break. The Milwaukee Water Works was not negligent regarding the
response to and repair of the main break. As such, the City cannot accept liability. Accordingly,
we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205
.Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.
Very truly yours,j -

C1ty Attofney
Mot Corae

Steven M. Carini
Investigator Adjuster
SMC
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